
From:  Rodriguez, Jerry 
04-25-09 - CAUTION:  DO NOT Reply : Account Request !!! 
 
 
The e-mail below is a hoax.  DO NOT Reply.   
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Technical Account Support Team [mailto:account@upgrading.edu] 
Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2009 12:14 PM 
Subject: Account Request !!! 
 
Dear email user, 
  
This message is from our Online maintenance unit to all our email users. We are 
currently upgrading our data base and We are deleting several email accounts following 
the recent events of hackers in our database. This is intended to make extra security 
checks on your mailbox in order to protect your information from theft and to create 
more space for new accounts. To prevent your account from been terminated you are 
advised to update your account. Below are the details needed to be sent to our desk to 
enable us update your account. 
 
Email: Username:  
EMAIL: Password:  
Date of Birth: 
  
Warning!!! Failure to update your account on receipt of this warning will result to 
termination of your account. 
 
thanks! 
 
 


